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January 19, 2021 
 
Wilson K. Kakembo, P.E. 
Capital/Development Projects Manager  
Public Works and Engineering Services - Town of Addison 
16801 Westgrove Dr.  
Addison, Texas 75001 
 
Re: Bid Evaluation and Recommendation to Award 
 Rehabilitation of 6.0 MG Celestial Ground Storage Tank- Bid No. 21-42 
 
Dear Mr. Kakembo: 
 
Kleinfelder, Inc. has completed its review of the one (1) bid that was received from general 
contractor and opened on January 14, 2021 at 2:00 PM for the above referenced project. 
Presented below is our evaluation of the bid, including our recommendation to award the 
construction contract.  
 
A summary of the bids received is provided in Table 1 below: 
 

TABLE 1 – SUMMARY OF BID RECEIVED 
 

Number General Contractor 
Base Bid 

Price 

1 DN Tanks $1,239,510.00 

 
Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost: $1,250,000  
 

Bid Bond totaling 5% of the Total Bid Price in the bid package received from the submitted 
bidder. 
 
Based on our evaluation of the bid, verification with the data sheet references and in 
consideration of relevant construction experience and qualifications, we recommend 
awarding this project to DN Tanks in the amount of $1,239,510.00. 
 

Please contact me should you have any questions or comments concerning our 
recommendation at npatel@kleinfelder.com or (972) 467-2799.  
 
Sincerely, 
KLEINFELDER 

 
 
 
 
 

Nirav Patel, P.E. 
Project Engineer  
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